WILKINSON ) BARKER> KNAUER> LLP 1800 M STREET, NW

SuUITE 800N
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL 202.783.4141
FAx 202.783.5851

WWW.WBKLAW.COM

July 26, 2022

VIA EMAIL : audiofilings@fcc.gov

Audio Division, MediaBureau
Federa Communications Commission
45 | Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Extension Special Temporary Authority File No. BSTA-20170915ABB
KGSV, Oildale, CA (FIN 54760)

Dear Sir or Madam:

On behalf of XL Media (CA) Inc. (“XL") (FRN 0025673724), licensee of the above-referenced
AM station, pursuant to the Audio Division guidance issued on January 11, 2022, and January 25,
2022, we respectfully request specia temporary authority for the station to operate at a variance from
its licensed parameters.

KGSV islicensed to operate directionally from a four-tower array with anominal power of 8
KW day and 6 KW night. Due to the destruction of the number four tower, as aresult of a storm,
KGSV is operating non-directionally both night and day from the number one tower at a nominal
power of 1.59 KW until such time as tower number four can bereplaced. XL has entered into an
agreement with the landlord and received the equipment on site but has faced some unforeseen delays.
Initially the weather was wreaking havoc, but most recently, the engineer working on the construction
was diagnosed with Covid and has had a prolonged battel due to arespiratory infection due to asthma.
Heis recovering and expected back to work on August 1, with the hopes of competing the required
construction by mid-September. A picture of some of the equipment at the site is attached hereto. XL
respectfully requests an extension of the existing special temporary authority to operate the station at
reduced power until such time as the construction of the replacement tower is completed. XL will
promptly notify the Commission when the station resumes licensed operations.

A grant of thisrequest isin the public interest as it permits XL to continue ot provide its unique
programming to itslistenersin the Oildale area

Undersigned counsel has been authorized by XL to state that neither XL nor any party to this
application is subject to adenia of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse
Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862.
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Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel.
Very truly yours,

Mary N. O’ Connor
Mary N. O’ Connor
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